Leah Larrarte

From: Webmaster

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 11:11 AM **To:** CityClerk; Adrianna Hernandez

Subject: City of Chula Vista: Historic Preservation Commission Application - Web Form

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name: Historic Preservation Commission Application - Updated

Date & Time: 01/05/2018 11:10 AM

Response #: 3

Submitter ID: 35868

IP address: 172.24.96.110
Time to complete: 5 min., 33 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

Application for membership on Historic Preservation Commission

1. Prefix

(o) Ms.

2. First and Last Name

Kristen Dennis

3. Email

4. Residence Address

5. City

Chula Vista

6. ZIP Code

91915

7. Primary Phone

8. Secondary Phone

Not answered

9. Are you registered to vo	ite in Chula Vista
-----------------------------	--------------------

(o) Yes

10. Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?

(o) Yes

11. How Long?

2001

12. Employer

Federal Government, Department of Justice

13. Occupation

Analyst

14. Please indicate area(s) in which you have expertise and experience: (select as many as applicable)

[x] Architectural History

15. Are you a California licensed real estate agent?

[x] Yes

16. Please describe your interest, experience or special knowledge in Historic Preservation. (250 words or less)

I have always had a personal interest in real estate and Historic Preservation. I am a licensed California Real Estate Salesperson but not currently affiliated with a broker because I work full time for the federal government. Although I live in a new development area of Chula Vista, I previously lived in Washington D.C. on Capitol Hill in a historical row home. While I lived in Washington D.C. the area was undergoing (and still is) a massive gentrification and renovation. I was fascinated with the area and how certain buildings were being re purposed via adaptive re-use. I self-published a book called "Capitol Hill Converted" that focused on the transformation of historic school houses into modern living dwellings. I wish I still lived there, but I appreciate the Southern California weather and lifestyle much more! There are areas of West Chula Vista that need to modernized but also preserved.

17. Have you previously served, or do you currently serve, on a Chula Vista Board, Committee or Commission

(o) No

18. If yes, which one(s) and for what period of time?

Not answered

19. Are you, or have you been, involved in any local, civic, service or community groups?

(o) Yes

20. If yes, please list them

Just local chapters of national associations

21. What do you hope to accomplish in the role of a Historic Preservation Commissioner? (250 words or less)

As I understand from the Board description, "The Historic Preservation Commission works with the Advance Planning Division of Development Services Department. The Commission meets the certified local government requirements, as defined by the national Historic Preservation Act, and serves as the authority on historic preservation matters, advises the City Council and other City boards and commissions, as needed, on historic preservation matters as is mandated by Chula Vista Municipal Code Title 21, Historic Preservation." I would have to attend a few meetings to find out what projects are in progress, but I would be

happy to assist in whatever way I can.

22. I understand that to be considered, I must submit a resume along with this application.

Dennis, Kristen.pdf

- 23. The City understands meeting schedules and individual's availability may change. We ask that you consider the <u>meeting schedule</u> when submitting an application.
 - (o) I have reviewed the Historic Preservation Commission regular meeting date, time and frequency.

24.

(O) I am familiar with the responsibilities of the Historic Preservation Commission. I attest that the information I have provided is accurate and true.

Thank you,

City of Chula Vista

This is an automated message generated by the Vision Content Management System™. Please do not reply directly to this email.

3



SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS:

National level policy experience, Military Veteran, Member of the New Hampshire Bar (Market and American Bar Association (

Chairman of the Business Law Committee for the American Bar Association, Attorney Applicant to California Bar Association, California Real Estate

License, Current Top Secret/SCI security clearance

EXPERIENCE:

2008-Present

U.S. Attorney's Office, Southern District of California National Security, Intelligence and Cyber Law Specialist

- Member of the Attorney General's Advisory Committee for Security Issues
- Liaison to the Joint Terrorism Task Force, working on Special Interest Alien issues.
- Spokesperson and liaison for the U.S. Attorney's Office with federal, state and local law
 enforcement agencies regarding intelligence and law enforcement topics. Planned and
 coordinated speaker and training events for Federal, State and local law enforcement.
- Makes timely and effective use of information to identify and analyze activities of terrorist groups and other criminal organizations posing a threat to national security, specifically within the Southern District of California.
- Supports the prosecution of terrorism, asylum fraud and cyber crime related cases within the district. Reviews Suspicious Activity Reports, Currency Transaction Reports and Bank Secrecy Act data related to Money Laundering and illicit finance
- Criminal legal process: subpoenas, Stored Communications Act orders, Preservation Requests, and other National Security legal compliance issues.

2006-2008

The White House, Washington D.C. Office of the National Drug Control Policy Senior Intelligence Policy Analyst

- Analyzed drug related intelligence collection and dissemination programs of the national law enforcement and intelligence community to diminish the supply of drugs flowing into the U.S.
- Prepared studies and evaluation of intelligence issues, written findings and recommendations and made policy guidance recommendations for use by ONDCP management
- Secure Border Initiative project manager for technological advances on the Southwest Border

2005-2006

Secretary of Defense, Under Secretary of Defense for Intelligence The Pentagon, Washington D.C. Intelligence Policy Analyst

- Draft/edit/review Intelligence and Security Clearance Policy for the Department of Defense
- Liaison with numerous Washington D.C. agencies regarding security clearance adjudication policy

2005 (and prior)

Naval Intelligence Officer (retired)

 Naval Intelligence Officer, tours of duty included positions of increasing scope and responsibility and worldwide travel. High-level government security clearance.

EDUCATION:

- Juris Doctor, University of San Diego School of Law
- Master of Business Administration, University of San Diego School of Business Administration

Study abroad University of Munich, Germany, ITESM, Monterrey, Mexico

Bachelor of Science, Chemistry, United States Naval Academy, Annapolis, MD

Leah Larrarte

From: Webmaster

Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 9:21 PM **To:** CityClerk; Adrianna Hernandez

Subject: City of Chula Vista: Resource Conservation Commission Application - Web form

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name: Resource Conservation Commission Application

Date & Time: 06/01/2017 9:20 PM

Response #: 3

26500

Submitter ID: IP address:

99.132.67.153

Time to complete: 52 min., 51 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

Application for membership on the Resource Conservation Commission

1. Prefix

(o) Mr.

2. First and Last Name

EDWARD LEGASPI

3. E-mail

4. Home Address

5. City

CHULA VISTA

6. ZIP code

91914

7. Primary Phone

8. Secondary Phone

Not answered

10.	Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista? (O) Yes
11.	How Long? 1998
12.	Present employer CR&R Incorporated
13.	Occupation SALES
14.	Are you currently serving on a Chula Vista Board/Commission? (o) No
15.	Which one(s)? Not answered
16.	Have you previously served on a Chula Vista Board/Commission? (o) No
17.	Which ones? Not answered
18.	Are you or have you been involved in any local, civic or community groups? (O) Yes
19.	Which ones? IMPERIAL COUNTY AIRPORT ADVISORY
20.	What are your principal areas of interest in our City government, and what experience or special knowledge can you bring to those areas?

9. Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?

(o) Yes

County.

21. What would you hope to accomplish in the role of a Resource Conservation Commissioner? (250 words or less)

I would like to see the City of Chula Vista be at the cutting edge when it comes to waste management. Our city today is not fully recycling the green waste and food waste. Also, I would like to see more outreach to the residents in educating them on how they can reduce their waste even further. I see opportunities where people in this city can place their food waste in the yard waste containers like they do in the bay area. This alone can have a large impact in diverting waste away from the landfill. I also see areas where we can reduce the carbon emissions. I think sometimes that this city's leadership waits until state regulations are implemented, before taking proactive measures. It is important to get input from individuals other than those working for the current waste provider. I have lots of ideas that won't take that much effort and expense.

I have worked in the environmental industry for over 20 years finding solutions for managing industrial waste. I believe my experience can be helpful to the leadership of this city. I also feel that Chula Vista is ahead of most US cities. However, it is not at the forefront when it comes to sustainability. This city is falling behind most of the cities in Orange County & Los Angeles

22. You may upload a resume in addition to your application (optional).

23.	The City understands meeting schedules and individual's availability may change. We ask that you consider the meeting
	schedule when submitting an application.

Not answered

24.

(o) I am familiar with the responsibilities of the Resource Conservation Commission. I attest that the information I have provided is accurate and true.

Thank you,

City of Chula Vista

This is an automated message generated by the Vision Content Management System™. Please do not reply directly to this email.

Leah Larrarte

From: Webmaster

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 8:59 PM

To: CityClerk; Adrianna Hernandez

Subject: City of Chula Vista: Historic Preservation Commission Application - Web Form

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name: Historic Preservation Commission Application - Updated

Date & Time: 08/30/2017 8:59 PM

Response #: 2

Submitter ID: 30738

IP address: 23.113.207.179 **Time to complete:** 46 min., 17 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

Application for membership on Historic Preservation Commission

1. Prefix

(o) Mr.

2. First and Last Name

Robert Quinlivan

3. Email

marriali van Oakaalakal nat

4. Residence Address



5. City

Chula Vista

6. ZIP Code

91913

7. Primary Phone



8. Secondary Phone

Not answered

9. Are ve	ou registered	to vote in	Chula	Vista?
-----------	---------------	------------	-------	--------

(o) Yes

10. Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?

(o) Yes

11. How Long?

15

12. Employer

Top Rankk Realty

13. Occupation

Realtor

14. Please indicate area(s) in which you have expertise and experience: (select as many as applicable)

[x] Landscape Architecture

[x] Architecture

15. Are you a California licensed real estate agent?

[×] Yes

16. Please describe your interest, experience or special knowledge in Historic Preservation. (250 words or less)

I have been commercial and residential real estate consultant for the last 13 years in the San Diego/Chula Vista area. In the last year I worked for a major property management company where I was the Community Guidelines and Architectural Director for 5 communities on the east side of Chula Vista; Otay Ranch 3&5, Rolling Hills, The Village of Montecito, Lomas Verdes (approximately 8000 households). I was in charge of HOA guidelines and enforcement as well as coordinating, advising community boards, and approving all architectural plans for installation. As the Architectural Guidelines Director I was tasked with overseeing all facets of the architectural approval process from providing initial information to homeowners and vendors, reading arch plans/schematics to ensuring that elevation charts and materials adhere to each communities guidelines, drafting/revising guidelines and policies, plan and preside over board meetings, and perform site visits to ensure that all guidelines are being met up through completion.

17. Have you previously served, or do you currently serve, on a Chula Vista Board, Committee or Commission

(o) No

18. If yes, which one(s) and for what period of time?

Not answered

19. Are you, or have you been, involved in any local, civic, service or community groups?

(o) Yes

20. If yes, please list them

The City Of Chula Vistas Leadership Committee

21. What do you hope to accomplish in the role of a Historic Preservation Commissioner? (250 words or less)

I was raised most of life in the Southbay and later came back to Chula Vista to raise my family. At one point Chula Vista was the 3rd fastest growing city in the nation and referred to as the hidden gem. Chula Vista is not only a gem it is rich in culture and history. In order to sustain a thriving vibrant community we must pay homage to our past by blending our rich historical

past to our rich thriving future. If chosen to serve on this commission, my hope would be to continue preserving the cities rich culture by making it relevant for all future generations.

22. I understand that to be considered, I must submit a resume along with this application.

Quinlivan2017.pdf

- 23. The City understands meeting schedules and individual's availability may change. We ask that you consider the <u>meeting schedule</u> when submitting an application.
 - (o) I have reviewed the Historic Preservation Commission regular meeting date, time and frequency.

24.

(o) I am familiar with the responsibilities of the Historic Preservation Commission. I attest that the information I have provided is accurate and true.

Thank you,

City of Chula Vista

This is an automated message generated by the Vision Content Management System™. Please do not reply directly to this email.

J. Robert Quinlivan

Education	
National University, San Diego, CA M.B.A., Marketing Emphasis in Management & Marketing	2012
San Diego State University, San Diego, CA BA, Economics	2003
San Diego City College, San Diego, CA A.A., Business Administration	2000
Work History	
Walters Management, San Diego, CA South County Architectural & Community Guidelines Director	2016- 2017
Top Rank Realty, San Diego, CA Loan Officer/Real Estate Agent/Property Management	2005-Pres
Anzus Software, Inc, San Diego, CA Sr. Pricing Analyst	2004-2005
AIES (A General Dynamics Company), San Diego, CA Supply Cost Analyst II	2003-2004
Law Offices of Rose, Klein, & Marias, San Diego, CA Bookkeeper/Customer Relations	1995-2003
Best Regards Wine Company, San Diego, CA Marketing/Promotions/Sales	1992-1995
Southern California Construction & Landscaping, San Diego, CA Project Management/Irrigation/Demo	1989-1992

Languages

English and Spanish

Boards

Regional Director for Lutheran Social Services, San Diego, CA	2012-2013
Chairman and Board Member of Pilgrim Lutheran Board Of Education, Chula Vista, CA	2008-2011
Mission Director Pilgrim Lutheran Church, San Diego, CA	2009-2011
Volunteer Work	
YWAM – Youth with a Mission, Southern California/Mexico	2000-2001
City Of Chula Vista's Citizen's Leadership Academy, Chula Vista, CA	2007-2009
The Leukemia and Lymphoma Society – Team In Training, San Diego/Hawaii	2008 -2011
Lutheran Social Services – Organizer for Walk to End Poverty, San Diego	2011- 2012
YMCA – Board of Directors Fundraising Campaign Team Member Chula Vista	2016